

Event Outline

Compliance with labour law is of fundamental importance to doing business in Korea. 2019 has seen a number of amendments to Korea's labour related regulations and a number of additional announced amendments. During this seminar, expert counsel of Bae, Kim & Lee will address pertinent amendments, including reduction of working hours, minimum wage increase and harassment in the workplace, in order to help ECCK member companies stay abreast of key requirements and also timely prepare for future developments.

Event Details

Title: [ECCK Busan] HR Forum on 2019 Regulatory Developments

Date: Thursday, June 20, 2019

Time: 15:00 – 16:30 (Registration starts from 14:30)

Venue: WeWork Seomyeon (3F, Hyundai Card Busan Building, 8 Seojeon-ro, Busanjin-gu) **Parking:** Parking registration is needed prior to the event, please let us know in advance.

Admission fee: Free of charge

Agenda:

15:00 - 16:00 Regulatory Developments by Bae Kim & Lee

16:00 - 16:30 Q & A

Speaker Profile



Jungwoo LEE Employment & Labor Partner Bae, Kim & Lee

Education

- Japan Kyoto University, Faculty of Law, Foreign Student Co-researcher(2016.
 9.-2018. 2.)
- Passed the AICPA Examination(2011)
- Judicial Research and Training Institute, Supreme Court of the Republic of Korea(2008)
- Seoul National University Graduate School of Law(2005-2008)
- Seoul National University Law School(2005)

Experience

- Member, Legal Advisory Group for Overseas Expansion of Small and Medium Enterprises, Ministry of Justice(2019. 4.-present)
- Bae, Kim & Lee LLC(2011-present)
- Oh-Ebashi LPC & Partners, Japan(2017. 8.-2018. 2.)
- Judge Advocate, International Cooperation Center, Supreme Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Korea(2008-2011)
- Intern, Office of Congressman Yun Keun Woo(2005)

Event Notes

- Kindly inform us of your attendance by June 17 through this RSVP Link.
- If you have any inquiry for the event, please contact Ms. Sooji Jeong (051-959-9695 or busan@ecck.eu).